Pecyn Dogfen Gyhoeddus

Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr
Chief Officer (Governance)
Prif Swyddog (LIywodraethu)

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COLMNCIL

CSING

-~y Dydd Gwener, 15 Tachwedd 2024

Nicola Gittins / 01352 702345
nicola.gittins@siryfflint.gov.uk

Cynghorwyr: Marion Bateman, Paul Cunningham, Adele Davies-Cooke, Mared Eastwood,
Dave Mackie, Roz Mansell, Debbie Owen and Andrew Parkhurst

ENWADAU CREFYDDOL.:

Cynrychiolwyr yr Eglwys yng Nghymru
(esgobaeth Llanelwy)

Roz Williams (Swyddfa’r Diocesan)

Marina Parsons (Pennaeth Ysgol Trelawnyd)

Cynrychiolwyr Catholig
Wendy White a John Morgan (Ysgol Gynradd
Gatholid St Anthony)

Eglwys Bresbyteraidd Cymru (Saesneqg -
Presbytri Swydd Gaer Fflint a Dinbych
Rev. Huw Powell Davies

Ann Smith

AELODAU CYFETHOLEDIG:
Danielle McDonals

Annwyl Syr / Fadam

CYMDEITHASAU ATHRAWON:
Penaethiaid Uwchradd

Catherine McCormack (Ysgol Uwchradd
Gatholig St Richard)

Ffederasiwn Penaethiaid Cynradd
Anna Stephens (Ysgol Wirfoddol a
Gynorthwyir Sant loan Fedyddiwr)

Arbenigwr AG Uwchradd
Lyn Oaks (Ysgol Uwchradd Alun)

Cynrychiolydd Coleg VI Glannau Dyfrdwy
Robert Hughes (Coleg Cambria)

Athrawon Dosbarth Cynradd
Amira Mattar (Ysgol Gynradd Gymunedol
Westwood)

Cynrychiolydd Ysgolion Arbennig
Julian Lewis (Ysgol Pen Coch)

Bydd cyfarfod o'r CYSAG SIR Y FLINT / CYNGOR YMGYNGHOROL SEFYDLOG

(CYS) yn cael ei gynnal yn REMOTE ATTENDANCE MEETING DYDD IAU, 21AIN

TACHWEDD, 2024 am 4.00 PM i ystyried yr eitemau canlynol.

Yn gywir

e

Steven Goodrum
Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd



Bydd y cyfarfod yn cael ei ffrydio’n fyw ar wefan y Cyngor. Bydd y ffrydio byw yn dod
i ben pan fydd unrhyw eitemau cyfrinachol yn cael eu hystyried. Bydd recordiad o'r
cyfarfod ar gael yn fuan ar 8l y cyfarfod ar https://flintshire.publici.tv/core/portal/home

Os oes gennych unrhyw ymholiadau, cysylltwch ag aelod o’r Tim Gwasanaethau
Democrataidd ar 01352 702345.

RHAGLEN

1 PENODI CADEIRYDD
Penodi Cadeirydd ar gyfer y Pwyllgor am y flwyddyn 2024/25.

2 PENODI IS-GADEIRYDD
Penodi Is-Gadeirydd ar gyfer y Pwyllgor am y flwyddyn 2024/25.

3  YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB

4 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD: COD YMDDYGIAD LLYWODRAETH LEOL

Atgoffir aelodau bod yn rhaid iddynt ddatgan bodolaeth a natur y
eu buddiannau personol datganedig.

5 COFNODION (Tudalennau 3 - 6)

Cadarnhau cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 5 Mehefin fel cofnod cywir
2024.

6 CYFLWYNIAD AR WAITH Y FFORWM CREFYDD, GWERTHOEDD A
MOESEG CYNRADD YN SIRY FFLINT

Derbyn cyflwyniad gan Jane Borthwick, Dysgu Cynradd Hyn
Cynghorydd.

7  CYFARFOD CCYSAGC TACHWEDD 2024

Derbyn adborth llafar gan Vicky Barlow, Uwch Reolwr yr Ysgol
Gwellhad.

8 DADANSODDIAD O ADRODDIADAU AROLYGU ESTYN - PAPUR
YNGHLWM (Tudalennau 7 - 12)

9 GOHEBIAETH

10 CYFARFODYDD Y DYFODOL

Future meetings will be held at 4pm on the following dates:
Wednesday 5 February 2025
Wednesday 4 June 2025



https://flintshire.publici.tv/core/portal/home

Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 5

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
SACRE COMMITTEE
5 JUNE 2024

Minutes of the meeting of the SACRE Committee of Flintshire County Council held virtually
on the 5 June 2024
IN ATTENDANCE:

Elected Members: Clir A Parkhurst (AP); Cllr Mared Eastwood (ME); Cllr Marion Bateman
(MB); Cllr Dave Mackie (DM)

Presbyterian Church of Wales representatives: Rev Huw Powell Davies (HD); Ann Smith (AS)
Church in Wales Representatives (St Asaph Diocese); Jennie Downes (Diocesan Office);
Marina Parsons (Headteacher Trelawnyd)

Primary schools’ representative: Amira Mattar (Westwood CP School)

Special School representative: Julian Lewis, Ysgol Pen Coch

Education Representatives: Vicky Barlow (VB), Senior Manager School Improvement.

Also, in attendance, Kim Brookes (KB), Senior Manager, Education & Youth (Clerk); Jan Kelly,
Sharon Thomas Democratic Services Clerks

ST confirmed meeting being recorded.

Clerk welcomed colleagues to the meeting. It was confirmed that the numbers present meant
the meeting was not quorate unless/until Chair, Cllr DM who has apologised, will arrive late.

The Vice Chair MP chaired the meeting.

1. Apologies for absence noted
Clir Paul Cunningham; Cllr Roz Mansell; Anna Stephens; Claire Homard; John Morgan;

Robert Hughes

2. Declarations of interest — Code of Local Government Conduct
None declared but noting those Elected members who are school governors.
3. Minutes of meetings held 7 February 2024

Agreed: minutes accepted as a true record. No matters arising.

1|Page

Tudalen 3



4. ANALYSIS OF INSPECTION REPORTS

VB referred to the report circulated with the agenda and the Estyn findings in the reports for
six schools published this term, some of whom had been inspected under the pilot
arrangements for the new Inspection Framework. She was pleased to note again that no
schools had received recommendations around RVE with reports identifying strong
comments around wellbeing and ethics.

VB highlighted particularly the report at 3.2 identifying that teachers provide worthwhile
opportunities for pupils to develop an awareness of their locality, Wales and Welsh culture
and ‘cynefin’.

At 4.3 of the report, VB pleased to note the work of Ysgol Bryn Gwalia for example, where
pupils gain a strong sense of belonging through their work on ‘The Seven Wonders of Mold.’
Action: Agreed that VB update future SACRE/SAC meeting on the new inspection framework
on aspects for RVE and collective worship.

Clir ME thanked Officers and GwE for their work in supporting schools and for the work done
by schools.

Committee noted that the Authority formally writes to schools to thank them and to explain

the sharing of good practice with this Committee. The Committee accepted the report.

5. FEEDBACK FROM WASACRE MEETING 5TH MARCH

VB confirmed draft minutes previously circulated to the group. Noting the review by
WASACRE of the content of the Annual Report; further development work on professional
learning resources with a playlist on Hwb and eventually a program for governors on RVE.

JD is involved in the national resources working group on behalf of the Diocese and provides
a great opportunity for Flintshire schools to feed into the production of national resources.
JD pleased to report that there is strong support within WASACRE from Flintshire with support

also from AM and that MP is presenting at the meeting when it is held In Wrexham.

Cllr ME proposed that consideration could be given to co-opt to support specific
projects/committee interests, and that it could be a two year appointment with no voting

rights. Agreed: consideration of co-opted members on these terms.

2|Page

Tudalen 4



6. TERMS OF REFERENCE FOR STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL (SAC)

To receive a verbal update on the draft terms of reference from Kim Brookes, Clerk to the
Committee (Senior Manager Business Support and School Governance, Education and Youth
Portfolio).

Clerk advised that under the regulations, each new Standing Advisory Committee (SAC) will
require a Constitution and Terms of Reference to be agreed and in place from September
2026. Currently, we have a ‘shadow’ SAC that co-exists with the same constitution and terms
of reference as the existing SACRE. Both bodies will be in place until the end of the 2025/26

academic year, after which, SACRE will dissolve, and SAC will continue.

Clerk referred to the draft terms of reference for the new SAC circulated with the agenda and
invited comments back by end of term. It was noted that the proposed changes were in
relation to Committee A. No changes were proposed in relation to the working arrangements
of the Panel.

In response to question from HD it was noted that some representative groups had not
attended for some time. Action: VB to write to those representative bodies and clarify if they
still wished to be represented.

Clir AP asked that consideration be given to what demographics may be advised to the Panel
by national census data. VB advised that to date no approaches have been made to the SACRE
from any other representative bodies.

Action: Final draft following any changes from consultation to be agreed at Autumn term
meeting.

Clir DM joined the meeting.

The following item is considered to be exempt by virtue of Paragraph(s) 14 of Part 4 of
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended). The public interest in
withholding the information outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information- to
consider the exclusion of the press and public.

Chair asked for proposer to move the exemption. Proposed by Cllr ME, seconded by HD.

MT confirmed meeting stopped recording.

VB shared details of applicant for position of co-opted member. Agreed: to co-opt Danielle
McDonald as a co-opted member to the Panel on the terms previously agreed for the

appointment of co-opted members.

3|Page

Tudalen 5



7. CO-OPTED MEMBER NOMINATION

VB

8. CORRESPONDENCE

None received

9. FUTURE MEETINGS

Future meetings will be held at 4pm on the following dates:
Thursday 21 November 2024

Wednesday 5 February 2025

Wednesday 4 June 2025

Chair thanked Committee members and Officers for their attendance. Meeting ended
16.45pm

4|Page

Tudalen 6



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 8

Analysis of Estyn Inspection Reports
Flintshire SACRE /SAC
November 2024

Reports published in summer term 2024

School * Inspection by Estyn
The Alun School February 2024

Ysgol Maes Glas April 2024

Hawarden Village Church in Wales (pilot) | April 2024

St Richard Gwyn Catholic High School April 2024

Ysgol Esgob and Ysgol Lixwm Church in | April 2024
Wales — Bryniau Clwyd Federation

St Winefride’s Catholic Primary School May 2024
Golftyn CP June 2024
Ysgol Parc y Llan June 2024

*Denominational inspections (Section 50) are carried out in voluntary aided (VA) and
voluntary controlled (VC) schools. In VA schools Section 50 inspections report on
religious education, collective worship, the spiritual, moral, social and cultural education
of the children and the school’s ethos. In voluntary controlled schools Section 50
inspectors report on collective worship and the school’s ethos and, where requested by
the school governors, the spiritual, moral, social and cultural education of the children.

1. Inspection Area: Learning

1.1 Many of the oldest pupils use a rich vocabulary, for example when writing about the
links between Holywell and the slave trade, they use adjectives imaginatively to bring to
life the impact of the sea journeys on individual slaves. (Ysgol Maes Glas)

1.2 In general, sixth form pupils recall prior learning well, for example when explaining
the concept of free will in their religious studies lessons. (St Richard Gwyn Catholic High
School)

1.3 In religious studies, many pupils display curiosity as they explore the differences
between practices in different religions. (St Richard Gwyn Catholic High School)

1.4 Most pupils across the school listen well and ask relevant questions, for example
during collective worship (Ysgol Lixwm)

Tudalen 7



1.5 By the end of Year 2, most pupils write confidently in a range of genres that relate to
their themes well. For example, they retell the story of the good Samaritan. (Ysgol
Lixwm and Ysgol Esgob)

1.6 Many pupils across the school write appropriately for a range of purposes. For
example, they write a recipe for what makes a good friend based on their work on the
Holy Spirit, or create factsheets explaining how famous people help others as part of
their Religion Values and Ethics work. (St Winefride’s Catholic Primary)

2. Inspection Area: Wellbeing and attitudes to Learning

2.1 Pupils develop their understanding of the importance of diversity and inclusion
through themed assemblies and morning sessions. (Alun School)

2.2 By the time they reach Year 6, most pupils develop a good knowledge and
understanding of children’s rights. (Ysgol Maes Glas)

2.3 Across the school, most pupils develop a good understanding of the importance of
moral citizenship through their awareness of the values promoted by the school.

Older pupils become aware of the importance of equality and inclusion as part of an
oracy project related to the slave trade and supporting families in developing countries.
This increases pupils’ awareness of the importance of their contributions towards
creating a caring society. (Ysgol Maes Glas)

2.4 Through their work across the curriculum, pupils learn about the importance of rules,
of their rights and of the rights of children around the world. They learn about the
importance of sustainability, for example through such activities as growing their own
produce. (Ysgol Lixwm)

2.5 The School Council works well to enhance pupils’ understanding of children’s rights
and of the importance of values such as compassion. For example, they raise
awareness of the challenging circumstances faced by children around the world and
organise fundraising events to try to provide some help. (Ysgol Esgob)

2.6 Pupils have a firm sense of right and wrong and develop their understanding of
children’s rights appropriately. For example, pupils have created a video for the
Children’s Commissioner for Wales on how the school interprets the pupils’ rights in
School. (Golftyn C.P.)

Tudalen 8



3. Inspection Area: Teaching and Learning Experiences

3.1 Although in the early stages of its implementation, there are valuable opportunities
for pupils to benefit from authentic, local and national experiences. For example, in
humanities lessons, pupils explore all aspects of a proposed offshore windfarm and, in
expressive arts pupils learn about the legend of Branwen ferch Llyr. In addition, there
are visits that enrich the curriculum, for example to local heritage sites like St Mary’s
Church and Flint Castle. (Alun School)

3.2 The school's vision for the Curriculum for Wales is built on its Catholic mission and
values, as well as the four purposes of the curriculum .(St Richard Gwyn Catholic High
School)

3.3 The school supports pupils' spiritual and moral development beneficially, with
tolerance and respect being integral to the school's mission statement and daily life. (St
Richard Gwyn Catholic High School)

3.4 Pupils benefit from suitable opportunities to learn about different cultures and
celebrate diversity, including the history and experiences of Black, Asian, and
Minority Ethnic communities. They also have suitable opportunities to develop their
appreciation of their Welsh heritage and culture, for example through humanities
lessons in Year 7, where they study their ‘cynefin' and its link to their sense of
identity. (St Richard Gwyn Catholic High School)

3.5 A range of interesting themes, such as ‘Wales and My Identity’ along with a
worthwhile range of visitors and trips ensure that learning experiences are varied,
interesting and relevant. Experiences include visits to the local church. (Ysgol Lixwm
and Ysgol Esgob)

3.6 Teachers ensure that there are many opportunities for pupils to develop their
understanding of equality and diversity, for example by baking a Nigerian cake and
learning about the work of Martin Luther King. (St Winefride’s Catholic Primary)

3.7 Teachers provide many worthwhile opportunities for pupils to engage with their local
community. Younger pupils visit the local church to learn about baptism. (St Winefride’s
Catholic Primary)

3.8 The school’s curriculum is broad and teachers present pupils with a wide variety of
relevant opportunities and experiences. The school provides useful opportunities for
pupils to develop an understanding of their community and local area successfully. This
aligns well with the principles of Curriculum for Wales and enriches pupils’ learning.
(Golftyn C.P.)

Tudalen 9



3.9 Staff collaborate effectively to design a bespoke curriculum that responds to the
unique needs and interests of the pupils and reflects the principles and values of
Curriculum for Wales successfully. (Ysgol Parc y Llan)

4. Inspection Area: Care, Support and Guidance

4.1 Form time activities have a valuable focus on key values and virtues, such as
patience, honour and forgiveness. This caters well for pupils’ spiritual, moral, social, and
cultural development and reflects the school’s ethos of inclusivity and respect. (Alun
School)

4.2 Teachers provide regular opportunities for pupils to reflect on their values, and the
beliefs of others. They plan thoughtful opportunities for pupils to learn about different
countries and cultures. All pupils, including those affected by socio-economic
disadvantage, benefit from trips and visitors to the school, for example, by visiting St
Winefride’s Well, and comparing different parts of Wales. As a result, this deepens
pupils’ understanding of the wider world successfully. (Ysgol Maes Glas)

4.3 The school promotes pupils’ spiritual and moral development appropriately.
Members of the local church attend the school each term to provide reflection days and
the pupils participate in Harvest and Christmas services at the church each year. This
encourages pupils to consider others’ views sensitively and demonstrate values such
as truth and respect. (Ysgol Maes Glas)

4.4 The school nurtures pupils’ spiritual and moral development well through its values
which permeate much of its work. (St Richard Gwyn Catholic High School)

4.5 The school provides a few worthwhile opportunities for pupils to develop leadership
skills, for example by taking part in committees such as the eco representatives,
school council and chaplaincy roles. (St Richard Gwyn Catholic High School)

4.6 Provision to support pupils’ social, cultural and moral development is effective. For
example, from a very young age pupils learn to share, to take turns and collaborate
with others. Staff support pupils to develop an understanding that there are
differences and similarities between people in school, in their local community and
around the world. (Ysgol Lixwm and Ysgol Esgob)

4.7 Pupils have valuable opportunities to consider moral issues. They develop a good
understanding of their rights and of the rights of children across the globe. Staff help
pupils to develop important values and to become caring and compassionate. Pupils
exemplify these attributes consistently, for example when older and younger pupils
support each other through the school’s house system (Ysgol Lixwm)

Tudalen 10



4.8 They do this imaginatively in engaging contexts, for example by

providing opportunities for pupils to learn about different foods and faiths across the
globe. Pupils have valuable opportunities to consider moral issues. This ensures that
they understand their rights and act as advocates for fairness for children across
many countries and nations. Staff help pupils to develop important values and to
become caring and compassionate. Pupils exemplify these attributes consistently, for
example when older and younger pupils support each other through the ‘buddy’
system. (Ysgol Esgob)

4.9 The school provides many valuable opportunities for pupils to develop their spiritual,
moral and ethical beliefs and this is an integral part of daily life in the school. As a
result, nearly all pupils know right from wrong and reflect on their choices appropriately.
Pupils show compassion, respect and empathy towards each other and the wider
community through their involvement in a range of well-being and charitable activities.
(St Winefride’s Catholic Primary School)

4.10 The school has established strong relationships with many organisations in the
local community for example, performing as a choir within the Parish. (St Winefride’s
Catholic Primary School)

4.11 Acts of collective worship and curriculum activities provide pupils with appropriate
opportunities to develop their understanding of a range of moral issues and religious
awareness. Staff place an emphasis on the rights of the child and promote these
through weekly assemblies, displays and pupil voice groups. (Golftyn C.P.)

4.12 The school’s provision for pupils to participate in making decisions to improve their
experiences at school is highly effective. It is having an exceptional impact on the
pupils’ ability to make positive decisions about their own well-being, learning and
enjoyment in school life. This provision broadens their understanding of the

importance of becoming active citizens and the value of individuals’ contributions to
support and sustain a purposeful society (Ysgol Parc y Llan)

4.13 The school promotes their ‘Cynefin’ effectively through close links with the local
village. For instance, the school council have responsibility for looking after the village
cenotaph. (Ysgol Parc y Llan)

4.14 Staff provide rich opportunities for pupils to develop their understanding of equality
and diversity. For example, pupils participate in anti-racism day and explore cultural
celebrations, such as Diwali and the Chinese New Year. The school uses collective
worship successfully to promote pupils’ spiritual and moral development. The local
vicar visits the school, and pupils regularly visit St Mary’s Church to perform, for
example. As a result, pupils learn that acts of kindness make a difference to the lives

Tudalen 11



of families within their locality and further afield. (Ysgol Parc y Llan)

5. Inspection Area: Leadership and Management

5.1The headteacher has a clear vision for every child at Alun School to ‘aspire to
achieve’ within an inclusive, community focussed school. (Alun School)

5.2 The headteacher has created a caring and inclusive environment that ensures a
strong sense of teamwork among the staff and a warm commitment to pupils’ well-
being. (Ysgol Maes Glas)

5.3 The headteacher is a passionate and assured leader. She promotes strongly a
welcoming and inclusive ethos, based on the school’s Catholic values. The headteacher
and her senior leaders have developed a strong ethos of collaboration. (St Richard
Gwyn Catholic High School)

5.4 The acting headteacher has worked with pupils, staff, governors and parents to
develop a strong team ethos and common sense of purpose. She provides reassuring
leadership and understands the needs of the communities the schools serve extremely
well. (Ysgol Lixwm and Ysgol Esgob)

5.5 The headteacher provides highly effective leadership that has a positive impact on
pupils and their families. Leaders effectively communicate their vision for an inclusive
school community, where pupils are at the centre, and have the support they need to
‘learn and grow together in the love of Christ’. (St Winefride’s Catholic Primary School)

5.6 Leaders in Golftyn Primary School maintain an effective learning environment that
places high importance on creating a sense of community within the school. They foster
an inclusive ethos where all pupils are welcomed and valued. (Golftyn C.P.)

5.7 The headteacher is a committed, inspiring and compassionate leader who places
the care, happiness and well-being of pupils and staff at the heart of his work. He is
supported by a highly effective senior leader. (Ysgol Parc y Llan)

6. Pilot Inspection Reporting - Main findings

6.1 The school has developed its curriculum to align with the principles and purposes of
Curriculum for Wales. (Hawarden Village Church in Wales School)

6.2 The headteacher has a clear vision and, along with other leaders, has high
expectations for pupils and staff (Hawarden Village Church in Wales School)

Tudalen 12



	Rhaglen
	5 Cofnodion
	8 Dadansoddiad o Adroddiadau Arolygu Estyn - papur ynghlwm

